NOTICE AND CALL OF PUBLIC MEETING

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: THE CITY COUNCIL OF CRESCO, IOWA
DATE OF MEETING: : OCTOBER 3, 2022
TIME AND PLACE OF MEETING: 3:30 PM. CITY HALL, 130 N PARK PLACE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE ABOVE MENTIONED
GOVERNMENTAL BODY WILL MEET AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SET OUT
ABOVE. THE TENTATIVE AGENDA FOR SAID MEETING IS AS FOLLOWS:

ROLL CALL: KRIENER, McCONNELL, FORTUNE, BOUSKA, CARMAN

ACT ON THE CONSENT AGENDA: All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted
by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a request is made prior
to the time council votes on the motion.

1. Approval of the Agenda
2. Approval of the Claims
3. Approval of Minutes from September 19, 2022

STAFF REPORTS: There may be action taken on each of the items listed below.
1. Public Works
2. Police
3. Administration
4. Committee Updates

COMMENTS FROM AUDIENCE: (T#is portion of the agenda is for comments that are not related to one
of the items listed on the agenda. Comments can only be received. No Jormal action by the Council can be taken.
Those malking public comments will be asked to state their name and address, and to speak from the podium.)

BUSINESS: There may be action taken on each of the items listed below.

1. Review Cresco Tourism Advisory Committee Recommendations and Award of
Hotel/Motel Tax Grants

2. Resolution Establishing Electric Vehicle Charging Station Fees

3. Motion to Authorize the City Clerk to Sign an Offer of Employment for the Billing
Clerk Position

4. Discuss Hawkeye Recycling Proposal and Possible Motion to Approve

5. Motion to Approve the Application for Authorized Collector for Dumpster Services
of Non-Recyclable Waste Collection for Commercial and Industrial Customers

6. Discuss and Possible Motion to Approve a Vacation Carryover Request

ADJOURN:
THIS NOTICE IS GIVEN AT THE DIRECTION OF THE MAYOR PURSUANT TO

CHAPTER 21, CODE OF IOWA AND THE LOCAL RULES OF SAID GOVERNMENTAL
BODY. POSTED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022.

Page I of 1



Mayor Pro-Tem Bouska called the Cresco City Council meeting to order on September 19, 2022,
at 5:30 pm. Council Members Kriener, McConnell, Fortune, Bouska, and Carman were present. Mayor
Brenno attended via Zoom. No council members were absent. _

Carman made the motion to approve the consent agenda which included approval of the: agenda;
claims; minutes from the September 6, 2022 special meeting, September 7, 2022 special meeting, and
September 7, 2022 regular Council meeting; Parade Permit for portions of 3rd Avenue and North Elm
Street for the Santa’s Holiday Parade on November 25, 2022. Kriener seconded and it passed all ayes.

Public Works Director Widell reported: (a) EV Charging stations should be up and running this
week; (b) waiting on sludge testing; (c) Visu-Sewer will be doing manhole rehab so be cautious in
alleys; (d) flushing hydrants on October 6% & 7.

Police Chief Ruroden thanked everyone that came out and supported the Police Department’s
fundraiser on September 17, 2022. He is working on getting the new car ordered and equipment installed
in the new vehicles. Officers are doing well at the academy.

City Clerk Elton reported: (a) received notice of union negotiations for wages only, Council will
need to meet to discuss; (b) CIP project sheets are due tomorrow; (¢) will start working on budget after
CIP projects are identified; (d) will work with Piper Sandler regarding bonding for projects.

Fortune reported the Theatre Commission met and went over CIP and discussed rental rates.
CRICCET discussed terms for members and the pickleball project.

McConnell reported the airport met and went over the CIP. Park board met and discussed the
pickleball project, offering more classes, increasing rentals at the lodge, and arts and crafis during the
winter.

Mayor Pro-Tem Bouska welcomed the Boy Scout troop and asked for comments from the
audience. Stan Krider addressed the council with questions on recycling,

Mayor Pro-Tem Bouska opened the Public Hearing for Budget Amendment #1 for fiscal year
ending June 30, 2023. There were no written or oral comments and the public hearing was closed.
Carman made the motion to approve the resolution amending the current budget for Fiscal Year ending
June 2023. Fortune seconded and it passed all ayes.

Kelly O’Donnell presented the insurance renewal package. EMC will conduct inspections of the
buildings to establish estimated replacement costs for the Council to determine if valuations should be
increased or decreased. Premiums have increased so he will give some options with increasing
deductibles and the impact on premiums for the Council to consider.

Carman made the motion to approve the resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into a
Facilities Use Agreement with Northeast Iowa Area Agency on Aging. McConnell seconded and it
passed all ayes.

Discussion was held regarding solid waste collection for dumpsters and recycling. Several
business owners discussed concerns with the recycling center being closed to the public. The Mayor,
Council, and City Hall also received numerous complaints. Julian, Lucas, and Ross Merritt represented
Hawkeye Sanitation and Hawkeye Recycling. They explained it had to be closed due to potential loss of
future revenue from dumpster collection fees and due to past losses. Hawkeye will write up a proposal
for the Council to consider with options to open the recycling center as soon as possible.

Applications for the billing clerk position are due September 26™, Gary, Rich, Nate, Niki, and
Michelle will conduct interviews early next week and hopefully have a recommendation for hiring at the
next meeting.

Carman moved to adjourn at 7:10 pm. McConnell seconded and it passed all ayes. The next
regular Cresco City Council meeting will be October 3, 2022, at 5:30 pm at Cresco City Hall.

Mayor David J. Brenno City Clerk Michelle Elton



Following is a list of claims approved for poyment:

PAYROLL CHECKS
ACCESS SYSTEMS
ALLIANT
ANDERSON, WILMARTH
BAKERRTAYLOR

BEST SRVC

BC/BS
BODENSTEINER
CARDMEMBER SRVC
CARRICO

CITY LAUNDERING
CITY OF CRESCC
CITY OF CRESCO
CFU

COURTNEY LAWN
CR HEAT&VENT

CR SHOPPER
CRTPD

DELUXE ECHOSTAR
DM REGISTER
FOLEY'S CONST
FOTIADIS, SAM
GORDON FLESCH
HAWKEYE SAN
HAWKEYE SAN
HAWKINS

KWIK TRIF

LICKTEIG LAWN

LT MECHANICAL
MEDIACOM
MIDWEST PIPE SUFPLY
MIENERGY
MODERN MARKETING
MOHAWK ELECTRIC
NE |A MOTORS
O'DONNELL INS

Copier
Elect
Altny
Books
Srvec
Ing
Parts
Supp
Chems

Srve
Reimb>
Copier
Penalties
Gh/frc
Chems
Gas
Parts
Rprs
Phone
Parts
Elec
Supp
Rprs
Srve
Ins

76,528.94
295,09
1.721.06
2,151.57
46914
49.99
33.044.66
340.52
1,700.9%
112.78
90.80
396127
27.22
120,00
540.00
80.00
375.00
613.95
80.00
431.43
74.00
20,00
39112
63.677.36
44,629.30
70.00
669926
8.22
72500
319.75
392000
9.596.47
499.94
199.55
45.58
210,322.00

O'HENRY'S Supp
‘OVERDRIVE Fee
PLUNKETT'S Srve
REICKS LANDSCAPES Srvc
RELIANCE LIFE Ins
RIVER CITY FENCE Fence
SAM'S Supp
SCHUMACHER Srve
SPAHN&ROSE Supp
STATE HYGIENIC Andlys
TREAS, 1A Pub Defend
TREAS,IA Taxes
TRUCK COUNTRY Parts
YISA Supp
VOBR, RHONDA Milage
WHKS Engr
ZAHASKY, DREW Uniforms
ZIEGLER Parts
GENERAL

LOST PROJECT

NUISANCE HQUSE

FiRE STATION BLDG

STREET TRUST

CRESCO COMM FIRE

ROAD USE TAX

EMPL BENEFITS

WATER

SEWER OP

SEWER PROJ

CAP IMPROVE

YARDWASTE

Total Expenditures
Revenues 9/8 - 9/19/2022

423.16
1.116.48
153.00
498600
173.00
42,974.00
45515
168.82
4,117.98
224,00
676,06
5,791.40
25.83
1.349.86
60,00
11,711.04
200.00
157.56

317.860.69
4,986.00
831.57
523184
1.516.41
21,565.59
26,050.40
2.351.73
25723.11
60,711.51
42,7400
11,400.00

8,339.47

536,542.32
367.852.47



3rd Quarter 2022 o Travel & Tourism grant recommendations & 20 September 2022

Travel and tourism is defined as:

Advancing the economic welfare of Cresco by promoting and
competitively marketing ourselves as a visitor and tourism destination.

Available funds: $6,220.07

Funds requested: $4,500.00

[ Members present: Amy Bouska, Bootie Kapler (via phone), Jan Carman
HCBT staff: Spiff Slifka

II. Recommendations
1. Santa Parade

a. Requesting $1,000

b. The committee scores this application favotably as the Santa Parade markets Cresco to the
surrounding area and brings visitors to town.,

¢. Committee recommends awarding $1,000

2. Looney Lutherans at Theatre

a. Requesting $500

b. The committee scores this application favorably. This popular live performance will bring visitors

to Cresco.

¢, Committee recommends awarding $500
3. Cresco Wildlife Club Flooring project

a. Requesting $3,000

b. The committee scores this application favorably as the Cresco Wildlife Club has been actively
promoting their events and activities to bring more people to Cresco.
¢. Committee recommends awarding $3,000

Tourism Advisory Committee Evaluation & Recommendation

| Time
Sensitive | Application meets Qir 4 Funds

Application or Need | Tourism Definition Lodging recommendation
Santa Parade H/M H/M L $1,000
Looney Lutherans at Theatre M/H H L $500
Cresco Wildlife Club Flooring H/L H/M L $3,000
Total $4,500
Available 3rd Qtr Funds $6,220.07
Surplus $1,720.07

H=high, M=medium, L=low




3" Qtr 2022 Tourism Grant Application

Project: Santa Parade

Date: 9/9/2022

Organization/Agency Requesting Funding: Cresco Chamber of Commerce

Contact Person and Title: Missy Hvitved - Community and Business Development Specialist
Address: 101 2nd Ave SW, Cresco, 1A 52136

Phone: 563-547-3434

Email: hcbi@cedausa.com

Amount Requested: $1,000

Total Cost of the Project: We anticipate the total cost of the project to be $1700. We currently
have $750 total in sponsorships from Chamber members.

Event Date (if applicable): 11/25/2022
Project Completion Date: 11/25/2022

Q: Describe the project. Provide details of the project and the budget, other fundraising efforts,
and the who, what, where, why and how of the project.

A: On the day after Thanksgiving, the celebration will continue with the 40th Annual Santa
Parade in Cresco, which is enjoyed by all, no matter what the weather has in store. This parade is
the kick-off to the Holiday Season since Santa makes his grand entrance for the year by turning
on the lights at the Courthouse Lawn. Local businesses look forward to having the opportunity to
showcase themselves by participating in the parade. The chamber utilizes its partnerships with
businesses, ambassadors, general funds, and grants to put on this parade each year. Funds are
mainly used to promote the marketing of the parade to a wider range of people in order to
continue this Cresco tradition. A portion of the funds will be used to hire a Mr. & Mrs. Claus and
a sleigh for them to ride on.

Q: How does this project promote Cresco tourism and how does it increase lodging use within
the community?

A: The main goal of the Santa Parade is to encourage peopie to come to Cresco with the hopes of
them doing some Holiday shopping while they're in town. An increase in lodging can be seen by
guests staying overnight to participate in the annual tradition the day after the holiday. Tourism

is definitely impacted, not only for this event but throughout the Holiday season, with businesses
welcoming attendees into their stores following the parade, other various holiday festivities, and
in conjunction with family gatherings. After this initial kick-start to the holiday season the



Chamber continues to promote Christmas shopping in Cresco with its Jingle In Your Pocket
promotion. The combination of the parade and the Jingle promotions being held regularly has
gained positive exposure for Cresco and its retailers, with shoppers planning return trips or even
extended stays which can lead to increasing lodging use. '



3" Qtr 2022 Tourism Grant Application

Project: The Looney Lutheran's Christmas Show

Date: 9/14/2022

Organization/Agency Requesting Funding: Cresco Theatre and Opera House
Contact Person and Title: Wendy Lickteig, Manager

Address: 130 N Park Place Cresco [A 52136

Phone: 563-547-3101

Email: lickteig.wendy(@crescotheatreoperahouse.com

Amount Requested: 500

Total Cost of the Project: 3000
Event Date (if applicable): 12/4/2022
Project Completion Date: 12/4/2022

Q: Describe the project. Provide details of the project and the budget, other fundraising efforts,
and the who, what, where, why and how of the project.

A: The Cresco Theatre and Opera House are bringing the Looney Lutherans back for a second
time with their Christmas Show Hold The Lutefisk, It's Beginning to Smell A Lot Like
Christmas. We had the Looney's here in March of this year with a fantastic crowd of 266. We
had people from Charles City, Winona, the Twin Cities, and many other locations. They came to
the show shopped before and stayed and had supper afterwards. Cresco Bank & Trust is
sponsoring the event with a $1500 donation to cover the Looney's. We are responsible for
advertising and hotel rooms for the ladies in case of inclement weather.

Q: How does this project promote Cresco tourism and how does it increase lodging use within
the community?

A: The Looney's drew a fun crowd of 266 when they were at the theatre in March. We had
people from Charles City, Winona, the Twin Cities, and many other locations. They came to the
show shopped before and stayed and had supper afterwards. With this event in December, we
have the potential for groups to come and stay overnight. Doing Christmas shopping at our
downtown shops and eating at our fantastic restaurants. We saw them shop and eat before and
after the show in March.



3" Qtr 2022 Tourism Grant Application

Project: Cresco Wildlife Club Flooring Project

Date: 9/14/0022

Organization/Agency Requesting Funding: Cresco Wildlife Club
Contact Person and Title: Theresa Hudecek

Address: 214 N Elm St, Cresco 52136

Phone: 563-547-3601

Email: tesse 06(w vahoo.com

Amount Requested: $3,000

Total Cost of the Project: $10,410.40
Event Date (if applicable): 10/1/0022
Project Completion Date: 11/1/0022

Q: Describe the project. Provide details of the project and the budget, other fundraising efforts,
and the who, what, where, why and how of the project.

A: The Cresco Wildlife Club building is in need of a new floor, The existing floor is uneven,
cracked and not safe for members and visitors. Many of our members are elderly and have a
difficult time walking on this floor. We are concered for visitors, wheelchairs, walkers and
elderly who visit during the MIGHTY Howard County Fair and during one of our many events
and dinners we promote throughout the year. We are fundraising for this project with our
members and local businesses. The total cost of the project is $10, 410.40 which includes
concrete work, grinding, filling cracks and joints, using 5 sets of diamonds with a densifier
applied between coats 3 and 4, concrete sealer, labor and removal of waste material. The Cresco
Wildlife Club is asking $3,000 from Travel & Tourism and will fund raise and supply the
remaining $7,410.40. With so many events, rentals and the Fair using the building, this is a great
project to fund. Thank you.

Q: How does this project promote Cresco tourism and how does it increase lodging use within
the community?

A: The Cresco Wildlife Club promotes Cresco tourism by bringing people from outside the area
to our many events; Our many dinners, Sports Show & Swap Meet, Farmers/Sportsman Banquet,
membership meetings (we draw from outside Howard County), Indoor Gun Range, rentals for
garage sales, birthdays, bridal showers, etc., and the many visitors during the Fair. Many of these
events bring visitors to stay in our hotels. The Cresco Wildlife Club consistently promotes



Cresco on their Facebook pages and have over 1,200 followers to hear about our activities and
promotion of Cresco and our area. This flooring project will only enhance our events and be a
safer venue for our many residents and visitors.



RESOLUTION NUMBER

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING STATION FEES

WHEREAS, the City of Cresco seeks to encourage increased use of electric vehicles in the City
of Cresco; and

WHEREAS, the City of Cresco, lowa, has installed electric vehicle charging stations for public
use; and

WHEREAS, the City Council now desires to establish regulations and fees for electric vehicle
charging stations owned by the City of Cresco, Iowa.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Cresco, Iowa, as
follows:

1. That the active charging rate for electric vehicle charging stations be $.3135/kWh.

2. That the inactive rate for electric vehicle charging stations be $2.00/hour, beginning 30
minutes after charging is complete.

3. That no person shall park a vehicle in a city designated parking space for an electric vehicle
charging station without actively charging their vehicle (by conductive or inductive means).
Enforcement procedures for parking violations shall be imposed pursuant to City of Cresco Code of
Ordinances Chapter 70.

Council Member moved the adoption of the foregoing Resolution
and Council Member seconded said motion. A roll call vote was requested by the
Mayor and said roll call vote resulted as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

Thereupon, the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and announced that the fees shall
be implemented.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2022,

BY: ATTEST:
Mayor David J. Brenno City Clerk Michelle Elton




[Wy dew-SuoneIs-sugieys/us/wor gnyesieys//sany

JWIos S Ie(SEN[d MMM/ STy 1$32UN0s
arnuiw 43d 0E°0S + 5% € 131U SI0USIA uoIsaiy
2 sad 0g0S + §S £ Spoo4 aulysung A9jjep Bundsg

ymo 1ad 87°0$ + Z$ £ AB1S A IMY A) sapey)
ales 7 Auagmens 1sa8ie s,pUOM  JUI0d Addagmens
sles Z Japexja jo Aud 1=pey3
awes Z Bunjied 139036 15T fizquanng
awes 7 snenbaepy jo Ay aanbuey
$J3U30 Y| 1ad 0" 0$ ‘s1aquiawi yullg 1oy Yymy Jad 6E°0S Z yed Aj) ananbuep
(42dedsmau sad) BuiBieyd J0u 3jiym UoROBULOI Jo Jnoy Jad 7§ + yany Jad GETE0S z e 3unds Aeq po s1o] Supped Ay Yelsodaq
[pa1s1) 30U 1ng 8344 J0U z doo) poo4 yeaoaaq
uoissas 43d 05°0% Z ads||0) Jayin ye1023Q
és1ayo 535an8 01 a3y z uu| psiIey }esodaq
FX-E1 Z asnoyunod Ajunod) apaie uoIun 1590
£994) Y4 23y uolhe|)-aajewe||y 3msod
daauy) z A8sau3j puejpesy Je8suy 15
492y z Supyed amqng adesQ
Y] Jad ST°0% z uuPRURWY agesQ
Xel + ym sad £/1°0% 7 ASasuqiy 03531
$334 LT uonesoj an
wefz/gi0se

s394 J2d1ey) A3



HAWKEYE RECYCLING

811 Airport Road Cresco, TA 52136
Office Phone: 563-547-3828 Fax: 563-547-4660 Toll Free: 1-800-858-1138
A division of Hawkeye Sanitation, Inc.

Recyelin

<

Hawkeye Sa;gatmz a division of Hawkeye Sanitation will continue to collect glass as
stated in the contract with the City of Cresco, we have also offered curbside recycling
services to businesses which weren't previously offered that service. Hawkeye Recycling
is proposing a recycling contract for the City of Cresco as well as Howard County.
Approval of this contract would allow Hawkeye Recycling to be open to the public as it
previously was, the proposal is as follows:

e 10 yr. contract

» City would be responsible to pay $4,000 per month, Howard County to

Rate increase each year minimum 3% maximum 10%.
No vehicles allowed that require a CDL license, unless approved by
Hawkeye Sanitation.

/\/ pay $4,000 per month, this would help to cover a portion of labor costs.
[ ]

full)
B Traller Only 50.00
Pick-up/Van/ Lg SUV 25.00

« There will be a charge to the public as follows:

Pick up/Van & Trailer (if both are $75.00

Car Trunk/ Sm SUV 10.00
Plastic Bin (ex. Old Recycling bin) $5.00
Cash & Card Payments Only




Hawkeye Recycling Proposal September 21, 2022

Minimum Increase: 3% Maximum increase; 10%
Year City  County Total Year City  County Total
1 48,000 48,000 96,000 1 48,000 48,000 96,000
2 49,440 49,440 98,880 2 52,800 52,800 105,600
3 50,923 50,923 101,846 3 58,080 58,080 116,160
q 52,451 52,451 104,902 4 63,888 63,388 127,776
5 54,024 54,024 108,049 5 70,277 70,277 140,554
6 55,645 55,645 111,290 6 77,304 77,304 154,609
7 57,315 57,315 114,629 7 85,035 85,035 170,070
8 59,034 59,034 118,068 8 93,538 93,538 187,077
9 60,805 60,805 121,610 9 102,892 102,892 205,785
10 62,629 62,629 125,258 10 113,181 113,181 226,363

Total 550,266 550,266 1,100,532 Total 764,996 764,996 1,529,993



_ APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZED COLLECTOR FOR
DUMPSTER SERVICES OF NON-RECYCLABLE WASTE COLLECTION
AND RECYCLABLE WASTE FOR
COMMERICAL AND INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS

If the applicant is not a natural person (for example, a partnership, an LLC, or a corporation), Please complete the addendum.

NAME OF APPLICANT:

ADDRESS:

EMAIL ADDRESS:

CELL PHONE: BUSINESS PHONE:

CONTACT NAME & TITLE:

Taxpayer Identification Number: Iowa Sales Tax Number:

Description of services provided and frequency/schedule:

Are the terms and conditions clearly stated and explained in writing to your customer prior to entering into
the contract? Yes No N/A Typical length of Contract

Do you have a current Hauler Permit from Winneshiek County Area Solid Waste Agency? Yes __ No__

Name of the Recycling Center where Recyclables will be taken. A copy of the agreement must be attached
and be kept current.
Recyclables shall mean designated consumer wastes which are collected and marketed for resource recovery,
including cardboard, newspaper, tin and steel cans, aluminum beverage containers, and plastic containers #1 and
#2 or any other items which are accepted by the recycling center or designated by the Hauler. -

Name of the Recycling Center where Corrugated Cardboard will be taken. A copy of the agreement must
be attached and be kept current.

Do you agree that all of your trucks, trailers, and other equipment used to collect, haul or transport solid
waste shall at all times be kept clean, in good repair, and well painted? Yes No

Do you agree that each collection vehicle shall be constructed and used in such a manner that solid waste
will not blow, fall, or leak out of the vehicle? Yes No

Do you agree to provide City Hall a list of customers within the city limits of Cresco? Yes Neo



Describe procedures you will take if a Customer is missed, which is not the fault of the Customer:

Do you agree that you will maintain insurance coverage as stated below and shall provide the City with a
copy of the insurance policies? Yes No

Public Liability Insurance in the amount of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for
personal injuries, including accidental death, to any one (1) person and in the amount of not less than
One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for injuries, including accidental death on account of any one
(1) Accident and Property Damage Insurance in an amount of not less than One Million Dollars
($1,000,000.00).

Do you agree that you shall at all times be fully insured at your own expense with Workers' Compensation
Insurance as mandated by the laws of the State of ITowa? Yes No

Hold Harmless and Indemnification Provision

Applicant shail indemnify, defend and hold harmless the City and all of its elected officials, members, employees,
officers and agents from and against all claims, liabilities, judgments, damages, losses and costs, including
attorney fees, and all expenses which result from the investigation and defense thereof, which arise from or are
related to death, damages (including loss of use) or injuries to third persons or their property and their members,
employees, officers and agents, which are occasioned in whole or part by any act or omission of the Applicant in
its providing solid waste and/ or recycling collections and hauling services and in the conduct of any and all
operations permitted or required by any permit or agreement with the City for solid waste and/ or recycling
collections and hauling services. The parties will give each other prompt and reasonable notice of any claim made
or actions instituted which in any way directly or indirectly affects or may affect each other or Applicant’s
insured, and each party shall have the right to investigate, compromise, and defend the same to the extent of its
own interests. The City shall have the right, but not the duty, to participate in the defense of any claim or litigation
with attorneys of the City's selection without relieving Applicant of any obligations hereunder. Any final
judgment rendered against the City for any cause for which Applicant is liable hereunder shall be conclusive
against Applicant as to liability and amount. Applicant's obligations herein shall survive any termination of any
permit issued by the City or any agreement with the City for solid waste and/ or recycling collections and hauling
services.

The City shall have no liability to the Applicant or any sub-contractor or agent of Applicant for damage to
Applicant’s or sub-contractor's or agent’s property of whatever nature caused by fire, windstorm, explosion, or for
any other reason, including theft. Applicant further agrees to accept full responsibility for the acts and omissions
of its own sub-contractors and agents,

Certification and release authorization
! the applicant is not an individual, the person signing this application acknowledges that he or she has the
authority to act on behalf of the group that is requesting the permit. The Addendum must state all owners.

By signing below, I attest the above statements are true and correct, to the best of my knowledge, and that false
statement(s) may be grounds for denial of this application or termination of any resulting permit. I have read and

2



understand the rules set forth in the City of Cresco Code of Ordinances Chapters 105 and 106, The Collector shall
at all times comply with all applicable provisions of the Cresco Code of Ordinances and Amendments thereto, -
that may be enacted by the City Council. In addition, the Collector shall comply with all laws and regulations of
Howard County, the State of Towa, and the United States now in effect or hereinafter enacted, This permit shall
expire on December 31, 2026 unless terminated by either party with at least 60 days written notice.

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE: DATE:

Copies of the following items must be provided with the application:

W-9 TaxpayerID# Yes__ No_ Iowa Sales Tax Permit: Yes No

Hauler Permit with Winneshiek County Area Solid Waste Agency (Landfill): Yes  No L
Recycling Agreement: Yes _ No____ Cardboard Recycling Agreement: Yes _ No

Insurance Certificate: Yes ___ No

For Office Use Only:
APPROVED DENIED
EFFECTIVE DATE EXPIRATION DATE _12/31/2026 _ Resolution #

ADDENDUM TO APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZED COLLECTOR OF
DUMPSTER SERVICES PERMIT

To be completed only if applicant is not a natural person (for example, a partnership, an LLC, or a corporation).

List all partners, members, or shareholders and the share of ownership distribution.

Name of Partner/Member/Shareholder % ownership
Name of Parmer/Member/Shareholder % ownership
Name of Pariner/Member/Shareholder % ownership
Name of Partner/Member/Shareholder % ownership



CRESCO POLICE DEPARTMENT

2022 SEPTEMBER TO DATE
TYPE OF CALLS: TOTAL
ACCIDENT CALLS 8 53
ANIMAL CALLS 31 284
ALARM CALLS 11 49
BURGLARY/B&E 0 5
SEXUAL ASSAULT CALLS 0 5
ASSAULT CALLS 3 18
FIGHT CALLS 1 10
HARASSMENT CALLS 5 34
DRIVING COMPLAINTS 15 77
ATTEMPT TO LOCATE 30 291
MISSING PERSON CALLS 3 14
WELFARE CHECKS 13 163
CIVIL CALLS 7 60
ESCORTS 17 119
DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE 4 38
INFORMATION CALLS 29 330
FIRE ASSIST 0 18
HOSPITAL/MEDICAL ASSIST CALLS 17 188
THEFT CALLS 7 43
HOQUSE/BUSINESS WATCHES 5 26
NOISE COMPLAINTS 5 52
VANDALISM CALLS 6 31
SUSPICIOUS PERSON/VEH. CALLS 22 165
MOTORIST & PUBLIC ASSIST 2 42
WEATHER PAGES/CALLS 0 21
MISC. CALLS / ALL OTHER CALLS 92 657
WARRANTS SERVED 3 30
OTHER AGENCY ASSIST CALLS 7 83
TOTAL ARRESTS & CHARGES FILED 10 78
TOTAL 353 '
2,91
TOTAL E-911 CALLS a1 463
TRAFFIC STOPS & OTHERS
WARNINGS (VERBAL) 23 510
WRITTEN WARNINGS 5 244
CITATIONS 3 64
PARKING CITATIONS 0 10
OPEN DOORS 1 6
O.W.L'S 0 6
.02 REVOCATIONS 0 0
PUBLIC INTOXICATIONS 0 2
NARCOTIC ARRESTS/CHARGES 1 13
K9 INTERDICTION/SEARCH 0 0




